
TALIA DELAMARE

PROFILE

Blends modern technical skills with fundamental anthropological approaches to address multi-faceted issues. International background fortifies a combined interest in global health and human diversity, enabling adaptability and innovation in complex projects. Incorporates a background in business and administration to provide employers with proven organization, communications, and scheduling expertise.

EXPERIENCE

Consulting Assistant | Pharlight International - January 2013 - Present

Business development, management consulting, implementing sustainable business solutions, creative media development, marketing and branding, and administrative duties: progress reporting, email coordination, itinerary management

Student Representative (Intern) | UCSD Global Health Program - March 2015 - Present

Representing the UCSD Global Health Program through events and tabling sessions, presentations on student life in the program, assisting with field experience opportunities, and acting as student liaison

Business & Marketing Associate (Intern) | JAJ International - July 2013 - January 2014

Designing Marketing materials for new product launches, web-design, operations consultant, implementing new marketing strategies, market research, and branding

English Language Assistant | Wall Street Institute School of English - March 2010 - September 2010

Reception and administrative duties, tutoring, lesson planning, sales, course consultations

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO

B.A. BIOLOGICAL ANTHROPOLOGY, CONCENTRATION: GLOBAL HEALTH (GPA 3.7)

Expected Graduation: June 2015

HONORS AND AWARDS

Commitment to Action - Clinton Global Initiative

Each year, the Clinton Global Initiative founded and hosted by former President Bill Clinton organizes a meeting where students, university representatives, topic experts, and celebrities come together to discuss and develop innovative solutions to pressing global challenges. Talia was a 2015 invitee to the conference and received funding for her commitment to the UCSD Global Health Gun Violence Intervention Group.

Global Health Student of the Month - February 2015 UCSD

As part of the University of California San Diego's Global Health Program, Talia was honored as student of the month for her academic as well as extra curricular achievements.

<https://ucsdglobalhealth.wordpress.com/2015/02/27/ghp-student-spotlight-february-2015-featuring-talia-delamare/>

SKILLS

Bilingual: Fluency in English and German, intermediate French

Computer skills: Mac and PC, Windows 7 with all applications, Mac Office including Numbers, Keynote, and Pages

Hosting Executive Presentations

Public Speaking

Quickbooks Accounting Software

ProForma Invoice Software